



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Fire Code of Appeals Board

Joseph Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 3:08 PM

Katy,

Both of these gentlemen have agreed to serve another term on the Fire Code Board of Appeals.....thanks.

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
120 West Verbena Ave.
Foley, AL 36535
Office (251) 943-1266
Cell (251) 424-0176
Fax (251) 943-7432
Linc 1*130*597



From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 3:04 PM
To: Joey Darby
Subject: Fire Code of Appeals Board

Chief,

Charles Eubanks and Earl Buchanan both have expiring board terms on November 16th. Will you check with them to see if they are willing to serve another term?

Thank you